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Ms. Katherine Landman
Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division
Naval Facilities Engineering Command
Code 1823
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287

SUBJ: MCB Camp Lejeune
Draft Final 100% Design
Operable Unit No. 12 - Site 3

Dear Ms. Landman:

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has completed its
review of the above subject document. The. document can be
finalized with one exception. “Description of the Remedial
Action,” page 4, details the excavation from 3' to 9' or just
above the water table. It is EPA’s concern that by identifying
the excavation area to “just above the water table,” may leave
contaminated soil on site during a high water event. The
excavated area should be determined by the contaminated media.

If you have any questions or comments, please call me at
(404) 562-8538.

Sincerely,

AL AF S

Gena D. Townsend
Senior Project Manager

cc: Dave Lown, NCDEHNR
Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune



